MAY 18 1384

Docket No. 50-373
Docket No. 50-374

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Gentlemen:

Thank you for yeur letter dated March 30, 1984, informing us of the steps
you have taken to correct the items of noncompliance which we brought to
your attention in Inspection Report No. 50-373/83-44; 50-374/83-48(DE)
forwarded by our letter dated December 12, 1983. We will examine these

matters during a subsequent inspection.
Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

W. S8, Little, Chief
Engineering - Branch II

cc w/o encl:

D. L. Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing

G. J. Diederich, Station
Superintendent

R. H. Holyoak, Project Manager

ce w/ltr ded 3/30/84:

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIIL

Phyllis Dunton, Attorney
General's Office, Environmental
Control Division

84053003463 840518
PDR ADOCK 05000373
aQ PDR

&0 / \\‘
7 Frick -~ I11 R III R III R III
| 1 \ il ¥ s
RN AMS ura/lec Rams eq s)ie . v}‘}‘ims emond Ch ot imos tle
Vi 5/18/84 | z(/S'/ ’g é/- 6% y
NRC FORM 38 (10-80! NACM Q0241 R__D QQPY I - N



